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Westinghouse Electric Corporation
ATTil: Mr. E. K. Reitler

Fellow Engineer
fluclear Fuel Division
Drawer R
Columbia, South Carolina 29250

dentlemen:

We have receivad your letters of March 22 and 23, 1979, concerning
lagoon waste fixation and disposal, and agree that the proposed on-site
activities are authorized by your license. Furthermore, this proposed
action for permanent disposal of the accumulated on-site calcium fluoride
waste accords with th . recortmendatio: on page 3-17 of the Environmental
Impa :t Appraisal issued by the ilRC in connection with the renewal of
your license. On the basis of the information provided, we expect you
to schedule the waste disposal operation so that construction of addi-
tional process waste lagoons will be unnecessary and the nycrall effect
on the environment will thus be beneficial.

We will file the description of the waste disposal cperation transmitted
by the letters of March 22 and 23, with the safety demu.stration for
license SilM-1107.

Sincerely,

h0. I 'e w '

W. T. Crow, Section Leader

Uranium Fuel Fabrication Section
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material. Safety
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